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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 11:25 AM

To: PRI Cpaglar; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SKH8870/18.LD (SF) YOUR REF: SKG 87660 MOTICE OF ROAD

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 10TH MARCH2018

INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SKH 8870E, 5GB 88738, AN UNKNOWN BIKE

AND SKG 87660 ALONG KPE TOWARDS CITY AT ABOUT 1200 HOUR
Attachments: pri - skh8870 - 3_03132018_110301.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Linda
Attached is well received with thanks.

Aside to LKK
Please refer to the attachment for survey.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +85 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please emall to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: PRI Cpaglar [mailto: pri@cpaglar.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 13 March, 2018 11:16 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: Re: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SKH8870/18.LD (SF) YOUR REF: SKG 87660 NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
ON ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 10TH MARCH2018 INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SkH BB70E, SGB BB73B, AN
UNKNOWN BIKE AND SKG 87660 ALONG KPE TOWARDS CITY AT ABOUT 1200 HOUR

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We enclose herewith a copy of our letter dated 13th March 2018 for your attention.
Thank you.

Warmest regards,
Linda Md Shah (Ms)

for and on behalf of
Messrs C Paglar & Co.
50 Chin Swee Road



#05-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

Tel: 6536 5456 | Fax: 6536 8706
Email: linda@cpaglar.com.sg

GST Registration No. MS0371275E

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 6:14 PM, ECICS Claims <claims{@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Linda

We are not agreeable with your list of surveyor.
We will arrange LKK for the PRI

Please provide the name of workshop and person in charge for arrangement survey.

Thank you

Aside to LKK

Please arrange PRI for TP's vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: 485 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987



WITH IMIVIEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg

directly.

**plagse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: PRI Cpaglar [mailto: pri@cpaglar.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 5:54 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: Re: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SKHE870/18.LD (SF) YOUR REF: SKG 8766D NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
ON ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 10TH MARCH2018 INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SKH 8B70E, SGB 88738, AN
UNKNOWN BIKE AND SKG B766D ALOMNG KPE TOWARDS CITY AT ABOUT 1200 HOUR

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We enclose herewith a copy of our letter dated 12th March 2018 for your attention.

Thank you.

Warmest regards,
Linda Md Shah (Ms)

for and on behalf of
Messrs C Paglar & Co,

50 Chin Swee Road

#05-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

Tel: 6536 5456 / Fax: 6536 8706
Email: linda@cpaglar.com.sg

GST Registration No. M30371275E

On Mon, Mar 12, 2018 at 3:54 PM, ECICS Claims <claims/{@ecics.com.sg> wrote:
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Without prejudice

Dear Shu Fong

Thank you for your email with the attachement.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

1. LKK

2. JP knight

3. Formteam

4.  Appraisal Associates
5 Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) warking days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

Thank you,

Regards,
Janice Goh
Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +B5 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987



WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com,sq

directly.

**please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: PRI Cpaglar [mailto: prificpaglar.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 3:38 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Cc: Constance Paglar

Subject: OUR REF: CP/PRI/SKHB870/18.LD (SF) YOUR REF: SKG 8766D NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON
ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 10TH MARCH2018 INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE NO. SKH 8870E, SGB 8873B, AN
UNKNOWN BIKE AND SKG 87660 ALONG KPE TOWARDS CITY AT ABOUT 1200 HOURS...

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is a copy of our letter dated 12th March 2018 for your necessary action,

Regards,
Shu Fong

For and on behalf of
Messrs C Paglar & Co

50 Chin Swee Road

#05-03 Thong Chai Building
Singapore 169874

Tel: 6536 5456

Fax: 6536 8706

GST Reglstration Numbar: M30371275E

T — H e T e

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. 1f you are not the addresses
indicated in his message {or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.






50 Chin Swee Road

#05-03 Thong Chai Building
C Singapore 169874
Telephone: (65) 6536 5456

Facsimile: (65) 6836 2195

C PAGLAR & CO eSO
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED

UEN NO. 53130985A GST REG NO. M90371275E
PLEASE QUOTE OUR FILE REFERENCE WHEN REPLYING

Your Reference: SKG 8766D
QOur Reference: CPIPRI/SKHBET0/18.1d

Date 13t March 2018

ECICS LIMITED BY EMAIL: claims@ecics.com.sg ONLY
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sirs,

CORRESPONDENCE PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.9 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA
CASES

We refer to your email dated 137 March 2018.
Please note that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

HIAP LEK AUTOMOBILE TRADING

160 Sin Ming Drive

#05-17 Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Contact No.: 9660-1347 (Hanwei)

(Please call the contact person within the next 2 days in advance)

[KINDLY REPLY BY EMAIL ONLY: pri@cpaglar.com.sg

Please note that the vehicle will only be available for the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days
excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday andlor Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without any further notice or reference to you. All our client's rights are expressly reserved.

FOR SURVEYOR

Yours faithfully, .
r @ Please initial here after completion of
rzo?;?-- '\O : - pre-repair inspeclion. '
B ol Thank you
'-.E"I\ /' f
N _-"I
e
C PAGLAR & CO Appointed Surveryor (Name & Signature)

ce.  [Client by Fax 6457 6181 Only] - (SKH 8870E)
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Crwrer 1D: 14372 :
Wehicle Details {1 X A
Vehicle No.: SKHE870E Y > \ DR
\fehicle ta be Exported: No = NG - T 200
Intended De-registration Date: 11 Apr 2018 L% B [ 'I__!|i-_____ T; il
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA 5!\:\_ TR YE TR .

\ehicle Model: LEXUS EKZ?U LUXURY AL

Primary Colour: Grey Fooat — SR W7 LM wn, "..1"'!1
Manufacturing Year: 2012 -.r_‘ Ly . Ay Wb e
Engine Mo, 1AROT7H2179

Chassis Mo.: JTIZAL11A602019333 'I,X. ™ T e 5]
Maximum Power Output: 138.0kW (185 bhp) - 5 "\J‘"“ VR Sy l-"'l\.t AR
Open Market Value: $48,555.00 e O - Tl 0,
Original Registraﬂun Date: 25 Jan 2013 . )

First Registration Date: 25 Jan 2013

Transfer Count: 0 L% x Ao -__1\- y X = A
Actual ARF Paid: £48,555.00 A, ~LL
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes S Y LSS

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Jan 2023 A 1[;' | Lf]:q 'ql
PARF Rebate Amount; $33,988.00 ¥ Sn !
Intended COE Rebate Details = w by

COE Expiry Date: 24 Jan 2023 T

COE Category: E - Open Category .

COE Period(Years): 10 %}r ,55 1""|I .H‘.--.-d Sty
QF Paid: $97.000.00

COE Rebate Amount: £43,160.00 “-{l:' Q““'L ey — 1,1'5 bt v | VM fl':l
Total Rebate Amount: $77.148.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Apr 2018

oK pad —EEq g

YO==% Ydwe ~s B 12235 2

l'ITI.PEh’.“i'rl.i'[ﬂ.QD\".SQ.'I[a.l"nl'l'I.I'BC-IIIJI'IfEﬁquI.F&HBDEI{ﬂbeUﬂllEUETﬂrEUEI’GgIHI}U‘I FPUNL | UM _IUSEUduaUUd | u



Used Lexus RX270 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 1

=

sGCARMART.CON Login  -Sagn up

Maew Carg Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

SELL YOUR CAR YOURSELF,

Get listed until it's sold + we will handle all the paperwork!

. 7014 BMW 218 Active Tourer § $92,800 This Week! L
Post an Advertisement ' ’ ({ HIN LLING ALITO 30 =
| o ' VEQrS
i e SOLD st A==t
unt L]
$ 4k One Stop Car Hub -
Finance, insurance, Workshop Aoy B
Poss an Ad Agertines Loge warys of Selbr New and Used Cars ﬂ B
Browse by Category =] Sart by Cate Posted (= |20 resutsjpage [=]
1 vehicles Lexus Rﬁzm : Fi= . mctvarcen Search B Submitd
Mk sl Price: Depreciatian Fpg Cte Eng Cap Milsage ‘Veh Type akus
Lexus RX2T0 Arvy ATy 2013 Arvy Ay Ay Availahbe
Lexus RE2F0 Sport $111,800 17,220 fyw O4-Apr-2013 2672 e 0,236 km sUV available
Toyata Praferrad Unit. & Year Cartifiedt Pre Dwned Vehide Warranty. Litest Facelift Mocel. 160 Peints Vehicie Irspection. Full Serviced History,
Extremely Well Maintained By One Owner, Call Dr SM5 For... e or 1
[nchcapes Pre-Chamed
Prevted; 07-Apr 20H ans: JOLE Lemus BRI, Lesis BT, Lewos, RXEN, Lisiad Lesesy

Save This search crbena, 10 gel email akerts whersywer 3 mach 15 =F k]

Make Maodel Price Deprecetion fimg Cape Eng Cap Wlgage Wi Type Elatus

For pid adverisaments, view Expired ads

Homa | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Artice | Forum Resources

for Singapoie jobe, real &

Infecimagion oisokey
5 imfornsation 5 acr

M) gssLEAnDE A be gren

reprmalion

Follow sgCarMart.com

Abcut Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Perscnal Data Protection Statement
©12004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Campara

http:ffwxww.sgcarmarL::anfused_cars.flisting,php?MDD=chus+R}{2?{}&PRC=ﬂ&DEP.., 11/4/2018



MENH1BDAA253 | § & H Motor Ple Lid - Sin Ming
CHTRY DATE & TIME: 12032018 16:44
SUBMITTED BY: Lum Wee Keal

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repor correctly the datails of the accident to speed up the clalms process,

4. This Earm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

9, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies ks not an adméssion af policy kabilty an tha part of the insurance companies.

5, Any false reporing rmay be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managament Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copées of this rapon will. for a fes, be made avallable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repon &t the centre and 1o copies of the repart being made avadlabie

aloresaid,
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 12/03/2018 16:44
Date Of Accident 10/03/2018 12:00
Exact Location Of Accident KPE TOWARDS CITY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKHBBTOE
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registerad Cwner LEE KAY LIANG
NRIC Mo 575314372

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-06824495
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-96824495
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer LEXUS

Model RX270-2.7 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO

Policy Mumber DMPCSMN3003881802
Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

MName of Driver LEE KAY LIANG

NRIC No 575314372

Date Of Birth 121101975

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/09/1998

Driving Experience 19 YEARS AND & MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96824495
Fax Number

Contact Number OFFICE-96824495
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG KPE ON THE RIGHT LANE. SEDDENLY CAR AHEAD OF ME BRA

BLK 9 GLOUCESTER ROAD #12-05 5210008

CHAIN COLLISION

CLEAR

DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

KE AND | FOLLOW SUIT AND

BRAKE. SUDDENLY VEHICLE B CAME FROM BEHIND AND COLLIDED INTO MY REAR . THE IMPACT PUSHED MY CAR

FORWARD AND HIT THE REAR OF VEHICLE C. WHEN | ALIGHTED | REALISE

VEHICLES WITH A MOTOCYCLE BEING THE LAST VEHICLE. NO ONE WAS INJURED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
VWas there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
MO

D | WAS IN A CHAIN COLLISION OF 4

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

SGB8aTaR
HONDA VEZEL

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2af 15



Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SKGETEED
TOYOTA WISH

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

UNKNOWN

MOTORCYCLE
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed ug the clairms process.

information provided must be as Wﬂ!ﬂ! frry willul misrepressntation or withholding of material '

. Theissue and acceptance ot this Form by insurance companies &5 NG an admission of policy iabity on the part of the insurance

The repart wifl be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managemant Centre gstablished by the General insurance

Assockation u(ih;apure{ﬁlm far archiving and that copies of this report Wil for 2 fee be made avaitable upen application by

2. This Form must be somaletad try the Pollcyhelcer ARG the I
3.
facts may aliow Insurance companies mmmuﬁdl!ﬂ!l-
4
5. ﬂmmmm“h&umwﬂm
. %
interestad parties.
7:

the report being made avallable aforesaid.
% Caonsent under the personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agroe and corsent that

fy the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you herehy Consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

{a) My lnsures, my workshop and the Generdl Insurance Assuciation of Singapare ["GIAT) may/are permitted ro collect, b,
disclase andor process My prarsonal data/persanal inforrmation SeT aut in this (form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer jeaflectively the “persanal Infarmation”| and disclose and tramsier such

Personal Informetion Lo ail insurer{s) whi have insure

vehiclels] Invatved by this accident shiall be enllactivuly refern

d vehiches) invalved in this accident {all Insureris) who have inguresd
ed o as the “Ingurers” |, the Insurers lawyors/law firms, the

pAonelary Authority of Sngapore anil any relevant gowernment aponiyfauthority {such a% the police). tor the purpose(s)

(i} processing, handling and/for dealing with oy claims inciuding the sartlernent of the clims and Ay nEcossary

inveskigations refating 1o the claims;

it} investigating the aceldent and/or my clims

{iif) carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructigns of responding 1o any enquiries by

{iv} administering my clairns [including the maling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices 1o M,
which could invahee disclogure of certain personal data about me 1o wring about delivery of the same 25 well as on the

extarnal cover of gnvoloprs/mail packages); andfor

[v} comphying with applicable law in adiministering, processing, mandiing and/ar dasiing with my plaims. {collectively the
“Purposes”

{6} all insurer{s) who have msured vehicleds) imvoived in this 2

cedent and the Insurers lawyersfiaw firms, may/are permitted

1o collect, use, discioee and/for Process My persanal Infarmation for one of more of the above Purposes; and
{c} my Personal inIMun mayfcan be disclosed by any of the InsuTers and/or GIA to theit third party service providers or

agents{including their hwmﬂawfrrrni}, which may

e jited outside of Smgapare, for one of more of the shove Purposes.

1] vy Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile ciaims pigtary for The purpose af fraud detection,
investgation and managamant in present and all futuze claims.

e} the infarmation 50 collected under (d) abave may ha sharad

{i) toallinsurers arvifor any other third parties that Fssisti

/ disciosed:

f susigating, Inv gstigating. gontratling or man aging fraud,

regulators, law enforeement and government agencies As reasgnably required far the pUrposes stated, of

fii} for complying with requirements under 41y regulations,

Dipprer's Signatre

Dt # T

bare A Tame:

b —

|aws or court arders.

m.;;IJ;r -'L. Sipnature

{1k i ks not the ||-l;l!ir~,|hnlu.1|.-d] Pmma

WERUC IFIN M
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

DESCRIBE ﬂRCUMSTMI‘IS OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
1fWe dechisre the Iorcg;mng pmmlam Are Irue m every reapescl.
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-.-H-F E "-f” l' 5 - =
Pulicyholder's Sgnature Dirwitr*s Signatime

Date & Time {1l driver i not the policyboider)
Date B Tome:
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J I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 W01-25 Paya Libl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ECICS LTD Ref CSMCS180047 26/ ba2
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date.  08-05-2018 ” ”I‘I"I"lllﬂm
OMNE SINGAPORE 0agoar
ode:
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKG BTEED Veh. Inspected SKH 8ETOE
Paolicy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. OMPC1800091H Excess (§) Cog
Assign From JAMICE GOH Assign Date 13/03/2018
s Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA LEXUS RX270 c.c 2672
Engine No. HIDGEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTIZA11AB02019333 Colour DARK GREY
Odometer 118434 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/60 R18 NEXEN 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre (23580 R18 NEXEN 4 mim
R/H Rear Tyre 23580 R18 NEXEN 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/60 R1& MNEXEM 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION |r’-""-‘ St f
_U == ND
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/03/2018 linspect Date | Time 131032018 (1200 PM )
Survey held at 160 5IN MING DRIVE #05-17
Repairer HIAP LEK AUTOMOBILE TRADING
5a. Remarks
Aj THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS,
B) THE REFAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRARHS
0) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $15,000-517.000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 11 Working Days

Report Ref No, CS3/ICS18004726/Mbe2

Inspected By
WILSON TEQ CHENG MING F.K.LAU CPT|{RET)
Automotive ASSessor BEng(Hons).B.Bus, MBA, PEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABRITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Hmpart is made solly fos the uss and boesedn of the Chent named on The fmst page of ihiz Repor.

Bo liakility of responsibility whalsceser, in contact of ber s sccesded bo an
replying on this Report, in whole of in pant, doee g0 o his of her own risk,



